

MADS IDEN

PERSONAL PROFILE

A recent graduate in prop making, ready to get into the creative industry and learn from every opportunity. I have experience in bringing concepts to life through models, drawings, and design. I am passionate about the environment and my hobbies include woodworking and history.

CONTACT DETAILS

Phone: 07503351696

Email: idenmads@gmail.com

www.idenmads.wixsite.com/props

OTHER EMPLOYMENT

Trespass - Supervisor

December 2019 - August 2020

Trespass - Sales Assistant

September 2017 – November 2019

NOTABLE RECOGNITIONS

- Winner of the Best Organised Social Event at the UCA
- Leader of the LGBT+ club at the University for Creative Arts

WORK EXPERIENCE

Model making

KPF (Kohn Pedersen Fox), London • 2015

- Here I learnt how to use various machinery to create a small model of a park that met industry level standards

Marketing & Woodworker Volunteer

Amberley Museum • 2019 June - 2019 November

- I took photos of events and managed social media by planning and scheduling posts
- I ran demonstrations of green woodworking tools such as a lathe machine

Mural work

Colnbrook Church of England Primary School • 2017

- I went into the school over the summer of 2017 and painted a mural over three meters long

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

BA (Hons) TV & Film: Prop Making, 2020 - Present

Coleg y Cymoedd - Nantgarw

FdA Prop Making & Special Effects, 2018 - 2020

Northbrook MET - Durrington-On-Sea

Computer Animation Arts, 2016-2017

University of the Creative Arts - Rochester

College, 2014-2016

- BTEC Extended Diploma Travel and Tourism
 - DM (Distinction/Merit)
 - Film Studies AS – D
 - A Level Photography – C
- Strodes College - Egham

Secondary School, 2010-2014

- 10 GCSE's graded B - C
- Waldegrave School for Girls - Twickenham

References Available on Request